ZENFI NETWORKS INC.

July 6, 2018

Chairperson: Molly Hollister
Manhattan Community Board#6
P.O. Box 1672

New York, NY 10159-1672
Phone: 212-319-3750

Email: office@cbsix.org

Re: Zenfi Fiber Optic Conduit Installation
Ms. Hollister:
This letter is to notify you of a utility job that is scheduled to begin approx. 7/25/2018. The

location is 3@ Avenue and E. 27" Street (see attached diagram). The working hours determined
by NYCDOT Permit Office. The work should be completed in 4 weeks depending on weather.

Scope of work

1. Excavation and Installation of 1-2” PVC fiber optic conduits in the street and sidewalk
(approx. 92 LF).

2. Backfill and full street and sidewalk restoration.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to call me at 718-994-
3111, ext. 116.

Sincerely,

Michael Paletta
Project Consultant

90 White Street, New York, NY 10013
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